## LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 7 MARCH 2017

## **APPROVED**

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Wilfuer, Koeppen and Poehlman. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Allen Kraeger, Captain Conat, Captain Karski, Patrol Sgt. Gene Goode and Captain Wogsland.

Chairman Jonely gave the open meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the minutes of the February 14, 2017 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the February bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski introduced Nicole Schulke who started in the Comm Center on January 30. Dispatch is fully staffed.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that Clint Schroeder has resigned to accept a position with Manawa Police Department. Captain Wogsland has been contacted by the Brown County Sheriff's Office about the possibility of housing safe keepers in our jail.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that Alison Roe, who was recently acquitted in a jury trial, is in jail on possible conspiracy charges. Rawhide Boys Ranch found gold coins in the trunk of a donated vehicle with a value of \$10,000. Brown County is investigating a horse molestation case and has asked us to share information from a previous case of ours.

Sgt. Goode reported on the Patrol Division statistics. A motion was made by Supervisor Wilfuer, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve the February report. The motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. A motion was made by Supervisor Wilfuer, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to accept the February report. The motion carried without a negative vote and the report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. He attended the Badger State Sheriff's Conference last month which consisted of several legislative sessions. Patrol Officer Pete Bosquez will be retiring on May 12, 2017. Sheriff Hardel attended a Town Association meeting re: weight limits on roads. Townships are requesting enforcement and some have provided the necessary MOU to the Sheriff. The townships are willing to pay the overtime for the enforcement. Lakeview has a building that may be able to store some of the vehicles currently in long-term storage at the annex.

A motion was made Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to approve Resolution No. 38 (2016-2017) for a total of \$31,500.00. This is for video monitors and cameras in the jail and to make the front doors of the sheriff's office handicap accessible. Motion carried without a negative vote.

A motion was made by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Koeppen to approve a yearly dance hall permit for Silver Lake Lanes. The motion carried without a negative vote.

Supervisor Poehlman moved, second by Supervisor Wilfuer to adjourn at 10:33 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary